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CE - 878 Porter — MegshEo® Property c. 1880

The Porter House is a 2% story stuccoed stone Colonial Revival House
overlooking US Route 1. A chain of title, however, traces this property
back to the Hall Family ownership. The property was auctioned in 1873
and contained_lZB% acres with a good brick dwelling housejlarge frame barn
with carriage house and other outbuildings. This undoubtedly predates
Route 1 and the piesent residence. For some reason the brick house
disappeéred and the stone house built with orientation to the road

instead of the Susquehanna.
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
G EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED S ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD —RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR -—UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

| A
The ) rgé'House c. 1878-19007 is a €olonial Revival
stuccoed stone structure located on a hill overlooking Route 1.
The house is Just west of the crossroads lknown as Kilby Cormer.
The main facade faces south while the primary gable runs east/
west.

The 2% story main block is 5 bays across by 2 bays deep
with a continuation of the main roof for another two bays to
form a two story rear addition. Another shed roof extends
off the east side of the rear section. The entire house rests
on an uncoursed stone foundation. The entire house has been
stuccoed and the main block is capped with a medium sloped
asphalt tile roof.

The mein facade is five bays across with the entrance in
the central bay. The fenestration is symmetrical, the window
sash is 6/6 with simple beaded surrounds, there are no shutters
on the house. The 19th century double door has 4 panels with
a glazed upper section. The main entrance is emphasized with
plain pilasters that support a fairly plain entablature.
Frosted sidelights flank the main entrance and a 3 light transom
is found above. A front porch extends across the central bay
and is supported by square piers. A selid banister encloses
the porch., The banister is solid panels with late 19th century
molding.

There is a modillioned cornice at the base of the roof.
Interior end chimneys protrude at each gable end. There is one
dormer in the centerl of the roof with a |l 2/2 seash. The upper
section is arched. The eaves are extended.’

The east and west sides of the main block are similar
with a 6/6 sash on each side of the chimmey pile. There are two
I} pane attic window that flank the chimney stack. The rear
section has similar detailing and left fairly plain.

The center hall has a large room that flanks it on each
side. The kitchen is located in the back of the house.

The main hall has a very simple tapered newel with oval
handrail and square balusters., The stringer is closed. The
stair rises to the third floor. The room to the west of the
hall is presently the dining room and possesses a Federal
influenced Mantel with * round fluted pilasters that support
pro jecting end blocks and a stepped out shelf. The end blocks
and center block have slight oval indentations.

The east room has a replaced mantel.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY R



Voipidion House -2

The second floor retains most of its interior detaining
but it remains on a plain level of ornamentation. There
is a full uncoursed stone basement with a concrete floor.

Outbuildings remain on the property without the stucco
finish. A spring house is located at the lower end of the
property. It is 2 bays across by 1 room deep., It is covered
with a low gable tin roof. There is a board door in the southern
bay of the west side. And a l pane window is alsoc on this side.
The eaves are extended and left open. An interior stair descends
approximately 20°'.

Another fieldstone building is located behind the main
house. It is about 15' by 10' with an entrance in the south
facade. It mey have been & meat house. Other wagon sheds
and barn buildings of frame construction are on the property.
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 Z_AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS ——LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 M ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY ~~SOCIAL/ZHUMANITARIAN
—-1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING —Music —THEATER
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

O TER ;

The House is architecturally significant in that
it is one of two Golonial Revival house in the Conowingo area.
The structure does not appear on the 1877 Lake Atlas. The title
search takes the property back to ownership of the Hall Family

in the earlyaﬁg gﬁ 19th century. This house updoubtedly dates
fifty years ugjgnd,this date. It can be assumed that the brick

dwelling referred to in the title search was one of the Hall

— properties that was later demolished for probable road building.
The present house seems oriented to the road and mey have been
built in conjunction with a road after 1877.

The present house retains a good deal of its interior
woodwork and exterior character. ‘

‘CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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NIGHLY. DESIRABLE FARM,

Noar Bowlandsville, in Cecil county..

Br victne of » decres of the-Circdit Oourt for Cecll
Feontty, {n chancery, the andersigned, ds Trustees, will
offer &1 Public Bale, ai Smitl's Hotel, in Pory Depaosil,
Cecil county, Md., vn

Saturday, the 8k day of Novemder, 1873,

‘| 'ALL THAT FARM,

NOW OWNED BY RICIIARD D ITALL, and containing

1281-2 ACRES OF LAND,

MUNE OR LESS, .
v This Farm In slgninted on the rond from Rowlandsville

1 to Conowingo, bne'mile from the former place, which In

a Biation ou the Philadelphin and Dultimors Central
; road, and,. ndjoine lands of Dr. W. H. Rowland, W

TXEMA OF SALE~Onethird of the purchase money

| 1o be paid in cash om the day of sale; obs other tird in

--2-.,:’ -g.*mi paymnts h-:'l::ﬂ: trom day
to
of saln and Le securvd fo satafaction of Trustess.
¥9._8ale to commence at 2 v'clock ». .
W. J. JONES,
. L. M. HAINES,
Oct 11, 1873—1a Trustees.
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